From: Mary

To: Office State Actuary, WA

Subject: Plan 1 retirees -colas

Date: Saturday, May 29, 2021 9:29:17 AM
CAUTION:External email.

I never dreamed when I went back to college to get my certification for teaching and later went on to study for my
masters degree that we would be treated so badly by the state.You not only robbed our retirement fund, of which we
paid 6 percent, but you stopped giving us a monthly cost of living cola.

Are we supposed to be happy that you are going to return some of this borrowed money in 2023? [ am 92 years old.
I may not live that long. Makes me wonder if that is why you are so slow returning this money.
All the other retirement plans are receiving colas. Why are they more important than us old retirees?

Please do something about this unfair treatment.

Mary L Soper
4532 Intelco Loop SE. Apt 159
Lacey, WA 98503

Sent from my iPhone
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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